





From: Shawn Smith
To: Shelia Baker
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: Response Required - Service Request Confirmation WO 11546359
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 11:34:40 AM
Attachments: attachment-1.ong
attachment-2.0nq

attachment-3.0ng
altachment-4,ong
altachment-5,ong

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Roberson, Wanda" <Wanda.Roberson@trane.com>
Date: 6/18/25 10:48 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: Shawn Smith <SSmith@hobbsnm.org>

Subject: EXTERNAL: Response Required - Service Request Confirmation WO 11546359

% Security Awareness

€ The email came from an external source.
€ The email was sent from a top domain.

Please provide a PO# and approve and return Thank you

If any of this information is not to your satisfaction, please respond accordingly.

IThank you for contacting Trane for your service needs. We are currently working on your service request.
IThis email is the verification of the information provided. Please provide confirmation by return email.

PLEASE BE SURE TAX EXEMPTIONS ARE ATTACHED OR ON FILE. Thank you for choosing Trane as your service provider.

Resource Coordinator Service Request Form

Date Received 6/17/2025
Site Name Hobbs City Hall
ICaller First & Last Name Shawn Smith

(Caller E-mail

ssmith@hobbsnm.org

ICall Back Phone #

(575) 441-4958

First & Last Name Authorizing (if different from caller) Same
(Call Back Phone # Same
Site Contact Name & Phone # Same

[Site address

200 East Broadway Street

IWhat company does requestor work for

Same

IWho is responsible for payment (AP contact name)

Same

\What is the bill to address for our invoice

Same

IWhat is the site problem

Chiller not staying on Line

[Type of equipment, serial number, location in building, tag #

ServiceR Timing Pref
First Available Service-Checking]
Type this indicates that the service is
for normal business hours
Date Preferred 6/24/30
Billing Inf
PO required (Yes or No) Yes
PO #, if required Waiting on PO

ho do we follow up with if PO can’t be provided at time of call?

If PO is required, please forward a copy of the PO with this confirmation for audit purposes.




Email address ssmith@hobbsnm.org

NOTICE: Terms & Conditions will be available upon request

Trane Standard Payment Terms are Net Due

Thank you again for your business! We are always in pursuit of quality performance for you, our customer.

[This information will help us provide quality service and quality invoicing.

% TRANE'

This email has been scanned by Inbound Shield.



